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From: Maryna Ilyushonak <maryna.ilyushonak@undp.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 9:48 AM
To: Alexandra Solovieva <alexandra.solovieva@undp.org>
Cc: Andrei Abramiuk <andrei.abramiuk@undp.org>
Subject: Project operational closure
 
Dear Alexandra,
 
As per ICF during DRR’s absence, may I ask you to kindly approve the operational closure of the project “COVID-19_Rehabilitation Serv”,
Project ID 00137126/ Output ID 00127740, to proceed to the financial closure.
 
The direct Atlas link can’t be generated, so the below steps navigate for this operation.
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eChecklist Instructions:
norder o be e toclose the project operationaly altems i th below s need o be checked o (VES. I any of the tams i o applicablefo the project then it can be checked oz
(VES). & projec isoperationaly completed when the ost UNDP financed nputs have been provided and related actiies have been completed.

X project i operatiaally compte when th ost UNDF-financed inpu hove seen povided ad th elated acviies ave been corplecc. Traugh th project bord,the
mplementingpartnr promtly noifie e UNDP county office when i h been o, Shauld th mplementing prtrer notdo 5o the UNDP rogramme manoger muse determine
when the project s opertional complte.

When  projct s operatonally complet, the paries must agree onthe disposal of any equipment tat i sl he property of UNDP.
bitos/Jpopp.undp.org/SitePoges POPBSubjsct ospx?SEUD=2438 Menu=BusinessUnit

Prepare Final Project Review Report and as

‘Annex, a lessons-leamed report.

‘Conduct Final Project Review by Project
Board. And update the lessons learned
report fo inciude a brif record of decisions.
and conclusions related to ollow-up.

niate project Audt (f appiicable)

Notify the Project Board / Programme
Hanager on the operational completon of
the project.

‘Operationaly cise the Output.

A standard format should be used. Review the folowing Inks; Fnal Project Review Report
(POPP) and lessons learned as per the folowing cuidelnes.

Using the fnal Project Review Report the Lessons Learned Report and other
‘documentation as appropriate, the project board should assess i tis meetng the
performance and success of the project, and s contribution o elated outcomes. Topics:
during the review include:

« Achievements of last year targets;

« Overall project performance and sustaiabity of resuts;

« Achievement on capaciy development;

« Outstanding activties;

« All Open POs have been full received;

« Lessons learned;

« Use of remaining budget, i any;

« Effective date of project ciosure;

« Transtioning of responsities to national counterparts;

« Hand-over of assels.

f required by parinership arrangements orif 5o decided by UNDP, commission project
evaluation, prepare a management response {0 evaluation and discuss and share fidings
‘and recommendations forlearning. Review the folowing inks: Evaluation Resource Cenire:
TOR for Evaluation Evaluation Report Format

NEX projects have to the audited at least once inthe ife of the project, and each year that
s considered appropriate by the CO (depending on level of deivery, diffcuties found
during the year, etc). For more information on project aud, please refer to Office of Aud
and Investipatons webste.

nt Comments (if any):

DateTime Stamp.

Project Closure Checkist | Financial Closure Checkls | Status History and Attachments





 
Thank you,
 
Kind regards,
Marina
 
 

From: Nina Andersen <nina.andersen@undp.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 10:16 PM
To: Andrei Abramiuk <andrei.abramiuk@undp.org>
Cc: Maria Eugenia Herrera Lara <maria.herrera@undp.org>; Armen Martirosyan <armen.martirosyan@undp.org>; Maryna Ilyushonak
<maryna.ilyushonak@undp.org>
Subject: RE: Belarus programme closure and return of funds
 
Dear Andrei,
 
Thank you for following up on this issue. Please note that the project closure should be completed as soon as possible as the COVID-19 Fund
itself is in the process of closing down. Please follow up as per the instructions in my email below to Armen and the attached MPTFO
Factsheet on programme closure to initiative the refund.  
 
Please do hesitate to reach out should you have any further questions.
 
All the best,
 
Nina
 

From: Andrei Abramiuk <andrei.abramiuk@undp.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 11:42 AM
To: Nina Andersen <nina.andersen@undp.org>
Cc: Maria Eugenia Herrera Lara <maria.herrera@undp.org>; Armen Martirosyan <armen.martirosyan@undp.org>; Maryna Ilyushonak
<maryna.ilyushonak@undp.org>
Subject: RE: Belarus programme closure and return of funds
 
Dear Nina
 
Apologies for a long silence and in the absence of Armen, herewith we apply for the closure of the project ID 00127638 ‘Ensuring
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accessibility of rehabilitation services for people with disabilities in response to COVID-19 challenges’ (the Project) and return of funds in the
amount of USD 100,000.00 (one hundred thousand 00 cents US dollars) received on June 28, 2021. The implementation period  of the
project has been set for July 1, 2021 – March 31, 2022, within the UN COVID-19 Response and Recovery Multi-Partner Trust Fund (UN
COVID-19 MPTF).
 
As you may recall the project was designed to support the inception stage of a full-scale joint programme of UN agencies - Belarus COVID-19
Action Programme (BeCAP). With reference to the peculiarities of national legislations related to the project registration procedures in
 Belarus it was a mandatory step to register the funds as the international technical assistance with the Ministry of Economy and receive
approval from the Government. With consideration that the full-scale joint programme of UN agencies has been registered in expedited way
the necessity of the bridging the inception phase through the projects has been eliminated.
 
Herein we would like to initiate return of unutilized funds to MPTF.
 
With kind regards,

AA

Andrei Abramiuk
Programme Analyst
United Nations Development Programme in Belarus
 


